
From: Randall Hicks
To: stucker@blm.gov; "Glass, Dara"; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Cc: "Larry"; "Phelps White"
Subject: Marker Oil - NSLU 39 Release
Date: Tuesday, April 26, 2016 12:23:10 PM
Attachments: Marker Schedule of Compliance NSLU.pdf

CAP-Mod_NSLU69.pdf

Ms. Tucker
 
We began communication with Ms. Glass regarding the NSLU releases that are now the
 responsibility of Marker Oil.  Do you need copies of communications or are these sites now your
 responsibility?
 
Let us know to whom we submit information and we will do so.
 
Next week we plan to
 

1.       Visit the NSLU 39 site – as we missed this one on our first visit earlier this month  - and we
 will get an incident report to OCD and BLM before the end of this week.

2.       Sample the NSLU 100 site to see if it is ready for closure and/or re-seeding
3.       Re-visit the NSLU 3 release site of 10-12-15 – we hope to deliver a CAP
4.       Visit the NSLU 3 release of 12-5-15 – as we also missed this location earlier this month
5.       If the CAP modification for NSLU 69 (also attached) can be approved by OCD/BLM shortly,

 we might be able to stake out the construction of the CAP based upon some field analyses.
 
Marker Oil has made compliance with the Rules a top priority and we hope our response to your
 query provides some evidence of this commitment.  Please call with any questions.
 
Randall Hicks
R.T. Hicks Consultants
Cell: 505-238-9515
Office: 505-266-5004
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